Zhang-Torres

From: Joseph L. Green [Joseph.Green@MascoCabinetry.com]

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 3:04 AM

To: ’ oquendo.ana@epamail.epa.gov

Cc: Zhang-Torres; Scott Tift; Bob Terhune

Subject: FW: Masco Ocala, FL Air Permit 0830137-006-AV Public Notice on 07/19/2011 in the Ocata
Star Banner

Attachments: DOCO001.PDF; Masco Ocala Title V Permit 0830137-006-AV Renewal - Proof of Publication

2011-07-19.PDF

Ms. Oquendo, as required, we are enclosing the subject Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air
Permit.

Please advise if you have any questions regarding this Title V permit renewal.
Thank you,

Joe L. Green, Senior Environmental Engineer
Masco Cabinetry - Corporate Environmental Group

4600 Arrowhead Drive
Ann Arbor, Ml 48105

Direct: 734-205-4630
Cell: 440-635-6467

Corporate Office
Phone: 734-205-4600

E-mail: Joseph.Green@MascoCabinetry.com
Websites: http://mascocabinetry.com/

KraftMaid. | Merillat. | Quality Cabinets. | DENOVAe
ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

----- Original Message-----

From: Scott Tift

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 3:18 PM

To: Joseph L. Green

Subject: Ocala Air Permit Published in Ocala Star Banner

Here you go.

----- Original Message-----

From: Krewson, Kim [mailto:kim.krewson@starbanner.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 3:15 PM

To: Scott Tift

Subject: FW: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre

Kim Krewson



Legal Department

Ocala Star Banner

352-387-2482

kim.krewson@starbanner.com

----- Original Message-----

From: donotreply@starbanner.com [mailto:donotreply@starbanner.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 4:38 PM

To: Krewson, Kim

Subject: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox WorkCentre.

Attachment File Type: PDF

WorkCentre Location: machine location not set Device Name: XRX0000AA7DCBCC

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com
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STATE OF FLORIDA,
COUNTY OF MARION

Before the undersigned authority pérsonally appeared L ouise  (lpo Kk,

who on oath says that he is an authorized employee of the Star-Banner, a

daily newspaper published at Ocala, it M%rion County, Florida; that the
attached copy of advertisement, being a 4 whlie Nohos
of Intinet 1ssue ir Domit

Affiant further says that the said STAR-BANNER is a daily newspaper
published at Ocala, in said Marion County, Florida, and that the said
newspaper has heretofore been continuously published in said Marion
County, Florida, daily, and has been entered as second class mail matter at
the post office in Ocala, in said Marion County, Florida, for a period of
one year next preceding the first publication of the attached copy of
advertisement; and affiant further says that he has neither paid nor
promised any person, firm or corporation any discount, rebate,
commission or refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for

publication in the said newspaper.

Sworn to and subscribed before me this& Dayo AD., 2011}
Nétary Public O /
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SW 38th Avenue, Ocala, Fiorida.

PUBLIC NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT

Florida Department of Environmental Protection

Southwest District

Draft/Proposed Permit No. 0830137-006-AV
Masco Cabinetry LLC, Ocala Plant

Marion County, Florida

Applicant: The applicant for this project is Masco Cabinetry LLG. The applicant’s responsible official and
mailing address are: Mr. Bob Terhune, VP - QOperations, Masco Cabinetry LLC, 4600 Arrowhead Drive, Ann

Facility Location: The applicant operates the existing Ocala plant, which is located in Marion County at 1300

Projact: The applicant applied on June 1, 2011 to the Department for a Title V air operation permit renewal.
This is a renewal of Title V air operation permit No. 0830137-005-AV. The existing facility consists of wood-
working and finishing operations for the manufacturing of kitchen and bath cabinets. There are four cabinet
manufacturing finishing lines that are sources of volatile organic compounds (VOC) and hazardous air pollut-
ants (HAP) emissions. The facility also has an existing emergency fire pump. .
Permitting Authority: Applications for Title V air operation permits are subject to review in accordance with the
provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes {F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-210, 62-213 of the Florida Adminis-
trative Code (FA.C.). The proposed project is not exempt from air permitting requirements and a Title V air op-
eration permit is required to operate the facility. The Department of Environmental Protection’s Air Resource
Section in the Southwest District is the Permitting Authority responsible for making a permit determination
for this project. The Permitting Authority's physical address is: 13051 N. Telecom Parkway, Temple Terrace,
Florida 33637-0926. The Permitting Authority's mailing address is: 13051 N. Telecom Parkway, Temple Ter-
race, Florida 33637-0926. The Permitting Authority's telephone number is 8§13-632-7600.

Project File: A complete project file is available for public inspection during the normal business hours of
8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.. Monday through Friday (except legal holidays), at the address indicated above for the
Permitting Authority. The complete project file includes the dratt/proposed permit, the statement of basis, the
application, and the information submitted by the applicant, exclusive of confidential records under Section
403.111, FS. interested persons may view the draft permit by visiting the foliowing website: htto:/Avww.deo.
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Dated this July 5, 2011
DAVID R. ELLSPERMANN,
CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA
SIGNATURE: David R. Elispermann
Juty 5, 12, 19, 26, 2011. .
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Sale # 286884
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FOR TAX DEED
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PLAT BOOKF PAGE 136
Name in which assi
RONALD J PASTOHKA AND J PAS-
TORIA
Said property being in the County of
Marion, State of Flonda,
e e s
o law the ny n
such certificate shall be soid to the high-
est bidder in the Jury Assembly Room of
the Marion County Judicial Canter on Au-
gust24, 2011 at 8:30 AM
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CLERK QF THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA
SIGNATURE: Da “dR. Elispermann
July 5, 12, 19, 26, 2011,
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may contact the Permitting Authority’s project review engineer for additional information at the address or
phone number listed above.

Notice of Intent to Issue Permit: The Permitting Authority gives notice of its intent to issue a draft/proposed
Title V air operation permit renewal to the applicant for the project described above. The applicant has pro-
vided reasonable assurance that continued operation of the existing equipment will not adversely impact air
quality and that the project will comply with all appropriate provisions of Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210.
62-212. 62-213. 62-296 and 62-297. FA.C. The Permitting Authority will issue a final permit in accordance
wth the conditions of the draft/proposed permit unless a respanse received in accordance with the following
procedures resuits in a different decision or a significant change of terms or conditions.

Comments: The Permitting Authority will accept written comments concerning the draft/proposed Title V air
operation permit for a period ot 30 days from the date of publication of the Public Notice. Written comments
must be received by the close of business {5:00 p.m.), on or before the end of this 30-day period by the Per-
mitting Authority at the above address. As part of his or her comments. any person may also request that the
Permitting Authority hold a public meeting on this permitting action. H the Permitung Authority determines
there is sufficient interest for a public meeting. it will publish notice of the time. date. and location in the
Florida Administrative Weekly (FAW). If a public meeting is requested within the 30-day comment period and
conducted by the Permitting Authority, any oral and written comments recerved during the public meeting will
aiso be considered by the Permitting Authority. if timely received written comments or comments received
at a public meeting result in a significant change to the draft/proposed permit, the Permitting Authority shall
issue a revised dratt/proposed permit and require, if applicable, another Public Notice. All comments filed will
be made available for public inspection. For additionat intormation, contact the Permitting Authority at the
above address or phone number.

Petitions: A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitting decision may petition
for an administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57.F.S. The petition must contain
the information set forth below and must be filed with {received by) the Depariment's Agency Clerk in the 0f-
fice of General Counsel of the Department of Enviranmental Protection, 3300 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail
Station #35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000. Petitions filed by the applicant or any of the parties listed below
must be filed within 14 days of receipt of this Written Notice of intent to Issue Air Permit. Petitions filed by any
persans other than those entitled to written notice under Section 120.60(3), F.S., must be filed within 14 days
of publication of the attached Public Notice or within 14 days of receipt of this Written Notice of Intent to Issue
Air Permit, whichever occurs first. Under Section 120.60(3), F.S., however, any person who asked the Permit-
ting Authority for notice of agericy action may file a petition within 14 days of receipt of that notice, regardless
of the date of publication. ‘A petitioner shail mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated
above, at the time of filing. The failure of any person to tile a petition within the appropriate time period shall
constitute a waiver of that person’'s right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections
120.568 and 120.57, FS., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it. Any subsequent
intervention {in a proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the approval of the presiding officer
upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, FA.C.

A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Authority's action is based must contain the
toltowing information: (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency's file or identifica-
tion number, if known; (b) The name. address and telephone number of the petitioner; the name address and
telephone number of the petitioner's representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes
during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner's substantial rights will be af-
fected by the agency determination; {c) A statement of when and how the petitioner received notice of the
agency action or proposed decision; {d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact. !f there are none,
the petition must so indicate; {e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts
the petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action; {f) A statement of
the specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal or moditication of the agency's proposed
action including an explanation of how the alieged facts relate to the specific ruies or statutes; and, (g) A state-
ment of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action the petitioner wishes the agency to take
with respect to the agency's proposed action. A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which
the Permitting Authority’s action is based shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall
contain the same information as set torth above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, FAC.

Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a peti-
tion means that the Permitting Authority's final action may be different from the position taken by it in this
Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit. Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such
final decision of the Permitling Authority on the application have the right to petition to become a party to the
proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth above.

Medialion: Mediation is not available for this proceeding.

EPA Review: EPA has agreed to treat the draft/proposed Title V air operation permit as a proposed Title V air
operation permit and to perform its 45-day review provided by the law and regulations concurrently with the
public comment period. provided that the applicant also transmits an electronic copy of the required proof of
publication directly to EPA at the following email address: oquendo.ana@epamail.epa.gov. Aithough EPA'S
45-day review period will be performed concurrentiy with the public comment period, the deadline for submit-
ting a citizen petition to object to the EPA Administrator will be determined as if EPA's 45-day review period
is performed after the public comment period has ended. The final Title V air operation permit will be issued
after the conclusion of the 45-day EPA review period so ong as no adverse comments are received that resuit
in a different decision or significant change of terms or conditions. The status regarding EPA's 45-day review
of this project and the deadtine tor submitting a citizen petition can be found at the following website address
hitp://www.epa.gov/regiond/air/permits/Florida.htm.

Objections: Finally, pursuant to 42 United States Code (U.S.C.) Section 7661d{b)(2), any persan may petition
the Administrator of the EPA within 60 days of the expiration of the Administrator’s 45-day review period as
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Iheieon The certficate number and year
ol issuance, the description of the prop-
erty, and [he names in which it was as-
sessed are as follows:
Certificate No. 16467
Year of lssuance: 2008
Description ol Property:
# 8004-0539-26
SEC 25 TWP 17 RGE 21
MARION OAKS UNIT 4
BLOCK 539 LOT 26
PLAT BOOK O PAGE 053
Name in which assessed:
NATIONAL CITY BANK
Saig property being in the County of
Marion. State of Florida,
Unless such certificats shall be redeemed
according to law the property described in
such centificate shall be soid 1o the high-
est bidder i the Jury Assembly Room of
the Manon County Juthaal Center on Au-
Gusi 24 2011 at 8 30 AM
Dated trus Juiy 5, 2011
DAVID R ELLSPERMANN.
CLERK OF TRE CIRCUIT COURT OF
MARION COUNTY. FLORIDA
SIGNATURE- David R Ellspermann
July S 12,19, 26. 2011
#ADCO703348

Sale ¥ 286935
NOTICE OF APPLICATION
D

FOR YAX DEED
NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN, that W P
HARDY OR JOANN HARDY the holder
of the following certilicate has filed said
certificate for a Bx deed to be issued
therson. The certificate number and ysar
of issuance, lhe descrohon of the prop-
erty, and the names in which it was as-
sessed are as tollows:
Certificate No. 16228
Year of issuance: 2028
Description of Property:

# 8003-0408-22

SEC 25 TWP 17 AGE 21
MARION QAKS UNIT 3
BLOCK 408 LOT 22
PLAT BOOK (o] PAGE 36

Name in which a.
MKSUEL ENR|0UE SOTO SAMAYOA
Said property bexng in the County of
Marion, Stale of Flostda.
Unless such certificate shall be redeemed
according fo law the property described in
such certificate shall be sokd 10 the high-
es! bidder in the Jury Assembly Room of
the Marion County Judicial Center on At
gust 24, 2011 at 8:30 AM
Dated this July 5, 2011
DAVID A. ELLSPERMANN,
CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA
SIGNATURE: David R. Ellspemann
Julys. 12, 19, 26, 2011,
#A000703301

Sale # 2869

NOTICE OF APPLICATION

FOR TAX DEED

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, thal W P
HARDY OR JOANN HARADY the holder
of [he following certilicate has filed said
certilicate for a tax deed to be issued
thereon. The certificate number and year
ol issuance, the descripton of the prop-
erty, and lhe names in which it was as-
sessed are as follows:
Certificate No. 16305
Year of Issuance: 2008
Description of Property:
# 8004-0452-38
SEC 35 TWP 17 RGE 21
MARION OAKS UNIT 4
BLOCK 452 LOT 38
PLAT BOOK O PAGE 053

Said property being in the County of
Marion, State ol Florida.
Unless such certificate shall be redeemed
according to law the property described in
such certificate shall be sold Yo the high-
est bigder in the Jury Assembly Room of
the Marion County Judicial Center on Au-
qust 24,2011 at 8:30 AM
Dated this Juty 5, 2011
DAVID R. ELLSPEAMANN,
CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
IARION COUNTY, FLORIDA
SIGNATURE David R. Ellspemmann
July 5.12, 19, 26, 2011,

#A000703302
Sale # 286924
NOTICE OF APPLICATION
OR TAX DEED

£
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that CAR-

Aana 1ICOCUNSADLE
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Objections: Finally, pursuant to 42 United States Code (U.S.C.} Section 7661d(b}{2). any person may petition
" the Administrator of the EPA within 60 days of the expiration of the Administrator's 45-day review period as
established at 42 U.S.C. Section 7661d(b)(1), to object ta the issuance of any Title V air operation permit. Any
petition shall be based only on objections o the Permit that were raised with reasonable specificity during the
30-day public comment period provided in the Public Notice, unless the petitioner demonstrates to the Ad-
ministrator of the EPA that it was impracticable to raise such objections within the comment period or unless
the grounds for such objection arose after the comment period. Filing of a petition with the Administrator of
the EPA does not stay the effective date of any permit properly issued pursuant to the provisions of Chapter

62-213. FA L. Petitions filed with the Administrator of EPA must meet the requirements of 42 U.S.C. Section |-

7661d(b)2} and must be fited with the Administratar of the EPA at: U.S. EPA, 401 M Street, S.W., Washing-
ton. D.C. 20480. For more information regarding EPA review and objections, visit EPA's Region 4 web site at
hitp:ivww.epa.goviregiondsair/permits/Florida.htm.

Tuesday. 7192011 SFO7011577
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deed 10 be issued théreon. The certificate

number and year of issuance, the de-

scription of the property, and the names in

which it was assessed are as follows:

Certlficate No. 12602

Year of issuance: 2008

Description of Property:

# 39430-31-005

SEC 02 TWP 16 RGE 24

WOOQDS & L AKES UNREC SuB

BLOCK 31 LOT S AKASA

PLAT BOOK UR PAGE 082

Narme in which 3
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